

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs V Yates (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**2 Japatina Kennels: **JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT**
7100049622 12-07-2021**1st***Best 2**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**6 Mrs. AC Glass: **CH. DAZZLSILK ITS DIOR DARLING**
Absent 4100327461 01-10-2019

Best _____

Best 2 Dog R/Up _____**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**8 Mrs. AC Glass: **GRAND CH. NEUT CH. DAZZLSILK CHAOS**
Absent **IN MOTION** 4100243216 25-05-2014

Best _____ R/Up _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**10 Mrs A J Kleinitz: **BLACKTREE BLUE BY YOU** 3100415911 31-08-2020**1st****Class 11 - Open Dog**13 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)** 3100398482 29-08-2019**1st***Best 13 R/Up 10**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**15 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE REBEL CODE** 4100364497 26-11-2021**1st***16 Ms. Kristy Purnell: **KRISTICHINO MY SWEET MEDITIJN**
4100365126 29-11-2021**2nd**17 Ms. Kristy Purnell: **KRISTICHINO TRUE BLUE** 4100365128
29-11-2021**3rd****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**18 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZAZZ**
4100353713 07-05-2021**1st*****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**19 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE CELTIC WHISPERS**
4100351961 15-03-2021**1st*****Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**20 M Morse and W Henderson: **MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE PROMS (AI)** 3100398480 29-08-2019**1st***Best 18 R/Up 19Best 13 Dog R/Up 18 Bitch**Chihuahua (Long Coat)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**24 Violette Garcia: **MYSTIC LEGION ISMENIOS BEK**-181584 17-04-2020**1st*****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**25 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN**
4100339802 27-07-2020**1st***Best 25 R/Up 24**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**26 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HANNAH FINN** 4100363430
Absent 23-11-2021**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**28 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE**
Absent 4100356560 22-06-2021**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**30 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE**
Absent 4100339801 27-07-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 25 Dog R/Up 24 Dog**Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**31 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HUCKLEBERRY FINN**
4100363429 23-11-2021**1st*****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**32 Mrs K Tilley & Miss T Sunman: **VONCRONAN HE GOT GAME**
Absent 5100128701 17-09-2021**Class 4 - Junior Dog**33 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN**
Absent 4100352288 06-04-2021**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**34 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019

Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch36 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO CHARLENE**
Absent 4100361258 17-09-2021**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**37 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN**
Absent 4100314199 22-11-2018

Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Chinese Crested Dog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**39 Di Gilbert: **SHERABILL NUDE BY NATURE** 4100361008 08-09-2021

Absent

Best _____

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**42 Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: **CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT**
Absent 4100336605 18-05-2020

Absent

Best _____

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 11 - Open Dog

43 Mr S Thomas: ~~NEVAFOLLO FELIX FELICIS~~ 2100517941 28-03-2019
Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

44 Mr. Ven Grasso: MAJOMARC FIREFOX KAZARI 4100360256
1st* 18-06-2021

Best 44

Best 44 Bitch R/Up _____

Havanese

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

47 Mrs M L Boole: ANANDA CRASHN THE PARTY 3100438275
1st* 04-10-2021

Best 47

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

49 Mr and Mrs Cronshaw: CH KARYME VELVET KISS 2100553538 27-11-2020
2nd

50 Miss Lorree Cox: HAVAHART PARISIAN PRINCESS 4100352575 23-03-2021
1st*

Best 50 R/Up 49

Best 47 Dog R/Up 50 Bitch

Italian Greyhound

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

55 Samantha Newman: BLUEZEPP LUCY IN THE SKY 2100540678 20-11-2019
1st*

Best 55 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

56 Mrs.E.Colbert: ~~NEUT.CH.SUP.CH.DELCO WATER LILY~~ 4100227275 25-04-2013
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Lowchen

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

58 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY DANCE MONKEY~~ 4100366436 27-12-2021
Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

59 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN~~ 4100357747 12-06-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

60 T Ellem & D Freese: ~~CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT~~ 4100326907 28-09-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

61 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY DESTINY'S CHILD~~ 4100357751 18-06-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

62 Ms L Howlett: WYNTERVALE CASTLE ON A CLOUD 3100422751 06-01-2021
1st*

Best 62 R/Up _____

Best 62 Bitch R/Up _____

Miniature Pinscher

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

65 Ms K Quodling: CEDARHAVEN LIVING DOLL 4100352895
1st* 25-03-2021

Best 65 Bitch

Papillon

Class 4 - Junior Dog

68 Mrs. D. Burrows & Ms. R. Hordern: ~~CLOCKWORK MAN OF THE MOMENT~~ 2100565831 04-06-2021
Absent

69 Katrina Hall: BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL 4100352927 18-04-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

72 Mr I Rasmussen: ~~SUP.CH.BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE~~ 4100319459 24-01-2019
Absent

Best 69 R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

73 Mrs. D. Burrows & Ms. R. Hordern: ~~CLOCKWORK MULBERRY SILK~~ 2100520954 20-05-2019
Absent

Best _____

Best 69 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

74 Madison Hall: ROESWAIN ASLANTHELION 4100289087
1st* 26-03-2017

Best 74 Dog R/Up _____

Pekingese

Class 4 - Junior Dog

75 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY~~ 2100566647 07-06-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

76 S.A.Thomas: ~~KHYLEINI MASCHIO FATALE~~ 7100047146 12-09-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

78 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST.CH.GLENROYAL MEMRYS MADE BY LEO~~ 4100299191 24-10-2017
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

79 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN SECRET AGENT TATTOO~~ 4100360778 21-08-2021
Absent

80 Ms O Gess: CHIPBON SAMMY 4100363510 12-10-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

84 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS~~ 4100351799 05-03-2021
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

82 Mrs I McIntyre: **ISHKABON FIRST IN LINE** 4100317148 18-01-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

83 ~~KIM HADDON: **AUST CH ZEIGEN FOR YOUR EYES ONLY** 4100319706 28-03-2019~~
 Absent

Best 80 R/Up 82

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

84 Leanne Iovring: **MOIMWA MY GIRL AMBER** 2100578821 17-01-2022
2nd

85 Kim Haddon: **ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER** 4100364272 18-11-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

86 ~~KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING** 4100357671~~
 Absent 27-05-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

87 ~~KIM HADDON: **SUNRYZE POMS KYRA (IMP ARG/BRAZIL))** RG/SPA/18/10578 17-10-2018~~
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 80 Dog R/Up 82 Dog

Pug

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

88 J Willoughby: **DIVINISE INFATUATION** 3100444569 01-01-2022
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

93 Mrs J Whitney: **CH KABOVA ON A ROLL** 2100505556 28-08-2018
1st*

Best 93

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

95 Michelle McAndrew: **SEBANDEE ZING WENT THE STRING** 2100574366 03-11-2021
1st

96 Michelle McAndrew: **KANGALA HUMDINGER** 2100574386 10-11-2021
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

98 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA ON STANDBY** 2100565425 28-05-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

100 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA BLAME IT ON THE BOOGIE** 2100546948 06-08-2020
1st*

Best 98 R/Up 100

Best 93 Dog R/Up 98 Bitch

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

106 ~~Mrs RA Howett: **INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME** 2100540873~~
 Absent 21-05-2020

Best _____

Yorkshire Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

107 Katarzyna Rolski: **BOZLIWIA PERFECTION EXPLORER** 3100441730 30-10-2021
1st*

Best 107 Dog

Group 1 - Specials

Best 93 Pug
 Pts: 0 Mrs J Whitney: Ch Kabova On A Roll

R/Up 25 Chihuahua (Long Coat)
 Pts: 0 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven

Baby 88 Pug
 J Willoughby: Divinise Infatuation

Minor 47 Havanese
 Mrs M L Boole: Ananda Crashn The Party

Puppy 18 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
 G & J Wilshier: Cavlamour Pomp and Pizazz

Junior 50 Havanese
 Miss Lorree Cox: Havahart Parisian Princess

Inter 20 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
 M Morse and W Henderson: Matmor Last Night Of The Proms (AI)

Aus Br 25 Chihuahua (Long Coat)
 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven

Open 93 Pug
 Mrs J Whitney: Ch Kabova On A Roll

Neuter

Best 74 Papillon
 Pts: 0 Madison Hall: Roseswain AslanTheLion

R/Up
 Finish _____ Absent 30

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mr M Eslick (Qld)

Start Time: _____

American Hairless Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

109 Kay Holmes: **ELCYS HOUSE OF CARDS @ LILCRACKA** RN35739101 04-11-2020
1st*

Best 109

Class 11a - Open Bitch

111 ~~Kay Holmes: **WUDNSHU LET IT GO AT LILCRACKA (IMP USA)** RN31114402 26-06-2018~~
 Absent

Best _____

Best 109 Dog R/Up _____

American Staffordshire Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

112 S. McKenzie: ~~RIZENSTAR THE SINNERMAN~~ 4100325072 18-07-2019
Absent

Best _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

114 Fiona Skews: ~~AMDEA ROYAL OBSESSION JC~~ 2100516000
Absent 25-02-2019

115 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~KABERE PRINCESS OF RINGMASTER~~ 4100342931 26-09-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

116 Fiona Skews: ~~CH STARSDELIGHT BORN RULER (AI) CAA~~ 4100276756 20-07-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Australian Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

117 L & A Lobegeiger: ~~ARONAW LET THE WHISTLE BLOW (AI)~~ 4100366098 09-11-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

118 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~TAGETARL AUSSIE BILLY THE KID~~ 8010006985 09-09-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

119 L & A Lobegeiger: ~~KYLOTT THE MAIN MAN~~ 3100414615 28-06-2020
1st*

Best 118 R/Up 119

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

121 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~KALVALEPARK QUEEN OF THE ASHES~~ 4100365474 30-11-2021
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

120 L & A Lobegeiger: ~~ARONAW APPLE OF YOUR EYE~~ 4100364153 30-10-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

122 L & A Lobegeiger: ~~ARONAW WALNUT DISAPPOINT~~ 4100362990 03-08-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

123 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~PAXTERR QUEENS GAMBIT~~ 5100123107
1st* 01-03-2021

Best 120 R/Up 122

Best 118 Dog R/Up 120 Bitch

Bull Terrier (Miniature)**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

128 R & S DIPPLE: ~~SHIRROD MY BENTLEY BABE~~ 4100351790
1st* 05-03-2021

Best 128 Bitch

Dandie Dinmont Terrier**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

132 E Greenway/G Hovey Jacobs & A Cassidy: ~~JOLLYGAZE REGAL ROSALIND~~ 3100434477 09-07-2021
Absent

Best _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

133 PG & SH Hewinson: ~~CH. TAMSAM TE TOA (IMP. NZ)~~ 01858-2017 15-12-2016
1st*

134 B J Duncan: ~~SUP CH FIREZAN SNOW N STEEL~~ 2100405925
Absent 04-04-2014

Best 133 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

135 L & S FLOOD: ~~FOXANATIC SAI MAI~~ 4100357813 10-07-2021
Absent

136 L & S FLOOD: ~~FOXANATIC PAD THAI~~ 4100357814 10-07-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

137 Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: ~~AUS CH FIREZAN MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE~~ 2100538263 01-04-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

138 PG & SH Hewinson: ~~CH. FOXCRAG TRAVELN THRU TYME~~ 4100305630 15-04-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 133 Dog R/Up _____

Irish Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

139 Ms R Campbell: ~~CH. TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS~~ 2100543076 30-06-2020
1st*

Best 139 Dog

Kerry Blue Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

143 B&P OLIPHANT: ~~OLIZURE STORM OF SWORDS~~ 4100362069
1st* 30-09-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

144 B&P OLIPHANT: ~~CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)~~ 7100042495 26-10-2018
Absent

Best 143 Dog R/Up _____

Manchester Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

145 G Lofting: ~~CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI~~ 3100418916 31-10-2020
1st*

Best 145

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

146 LJ Saxton: ~~AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT~~ 3100371467 17-02-2018
1st*

Best 146

Best 145 Dog R/Up 146 Bitch

Scottish Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

147 Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT HERES JOHNNY (AI)~~ 4100363858 29-10-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

148 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: ~~CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS A WILL~~ 4100316795 09-12-2018
Absent

Best 147 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

149 Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT TRULY MADLY DEEPLY
1st* 4100366854 08-12-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

150 Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT GLITTER N GOLD 4100361174
1st* 08-07-2021

Best 150

Best 147 Dog R/Up 150 Bitch

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

154 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~SWANKY MASTER OF MISCHIEF (AI)~~
Absent 4100358811 09-06-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

155 MS S L BYRNE: LESARA COOL ASSASSIN 4100346093 29-11-2020
1st*

157 Mrs T Conelius & Mr C Drury: ~~ROTSTAFELIUS DEMONIC FIRE~~ 4100349481 24-01-2021
Absent

158 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~SWANKY GLORIOUS PURPOSE (AI)~~
Absent 4100358813 09-06-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

160 MS S L BYRNE: ~~LESARA LIKE TO THINK SO~~ 4100323628 28-06-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

161 Mrs M Coetzer & Mrs J Chivers: ~~ZERACIOUS SOVEREIGNTY~~
Absent 2100510764 12-12-2018

Best 155 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

164 Mrs T Conelius: ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR
1st* 4100359272 08-08-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

169 Mr F & Mrs M Coetzer: ~~ZERACIOUS STRAIGHTUP~~
Absent 2100553783 16-11-2020

170 MS S L BYRNE: LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE 4100346091 29-11-2020
1st

174 JULANA AKERS: BELLEDEN ADELE LA REVE ROUGE
2nd 4100360720 01-05-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

175 MS S L BYRNE: CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY 4100323629 28-06-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

179 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~AUST CH KABERE YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA~~ 4100327327 25-09-2019
Absent

Best 175 R/Up 170

Best 175 Bitch R/Up 155 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

180 Paula Hill: AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL
1st* CCD CDX RE JDX AD 4100195281 29-01-2011

Best 180 Bitch R/Up _____

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

181 Miss Natashja Burton: ELTAJ DONATELLO SHOOTING STAR
2nd 4100367079 06-01-2022

182 Miss Natashja Burton: ELTAJ LEONARDO TIME TO SHINE
1st* 4100367080 06-01-2022

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

186 Miss Natashja Burton: ALAULA FUDGE BERRY GOLDEN SUN
1st 2100501932 13-07-2018

Best 186

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

196 MR P CLARKE & MRS M WILLIAMS-CLARKE: YARRAVIEW
1st* INDIUM GOLD 2100565598 25-02-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

198 Ms Desley Draper: NUDIMAH JOSIE ISA JEWEL 4100339408
2nd 17-07-2020

200 Teila Morrison: ELTAJ SUN IN THE SKY 4100349565 08-10-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

201 Miss Natashja Burton: ALAULA VENUSSUNRISE
1st* 2100515317 02-02-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

203 MR P CLARKE & MRS M WILLIAMS-CLARKE: YARRAVIEW
1st* SAPPHI LA BLUE 2100508319 11-09-2018

Best 201 R/Up 200

Best 201 Bitch R/Up 200 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

205 MR P CLARKE & MRS M WILLIAMS-CLARKE: ATENTA
1st* CORONA 2100423054 04-02-2015

206 Ms Desley Draper: ~~NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES~~
Absent 2100433384 23-07-2015

Best 205 Bitch R/Up _____

Welsh Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

207 A Adams: ~~CH. WARATAH THE BETRAVER~~ 4100313123 11-11-2018
Absent

Best _____

West Highland White Terrier

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

211 Mrs C Bowers & Mrs A Marskell: WESTLAND SWEETIE
1st* DARLING 4100354928 08-05-2021

Best 211 Bitch

Group 2 - Specials

Best	143 Kerry Blue Terrier
Pts: 0	B&P OLIPHANT: OLIZURE STORM OF SWORDS
R/Up	175 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Pts: 0	MS S L BYRNE: CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY
Baby	149 Scottish Terrier
	Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT Truly Madly Deeply
Minor	143 Kerry Blue Terrier
	B&P OLIPHANT: OLIZURE STORM OF SWORDS
Puppy	122 Australian Terrier
	L & A Lobegeiger: Aronaw Walnut Disappoint
Junior	155 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	MS S L BYRNE: LESARA COOL ASSASSIN
Inter	175 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	MS S L BYRNE: CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY
Aus Br	118 Australian Terrier
	Mrs. Tarni Kimber: Tagetarl Aussie Billy The Kid
Open	133 Fox Terrier (Smooth)
	PG & SH Hewinson: Ch. TAMSAM TE TOA (Imp. NZ)

Neuter

Best	180 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Pts: 0	Paula Hill: Aust / Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel CCD CDX RE JDX AD
R/Up	205 Tenterfield Terrier
	MR P CLARKE & MRS M WILLIAMS-CLARKE: ATENTA CORONA

Finish _____ Absent **22**

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mrs W Pleydell-Fry (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

213 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~ELETTARS GOTTA CUT LOOSE (AI)~~
Absent 4100359651-10-07-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

214 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~ELETTARS ITS NACHO BUSINESS (AI)~~
Absent 4100359650-10-07-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

215 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~ELETTARS MARCIA MARCIA (AI)~~
Absent 4100359652-10-07-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Brittany

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

216 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: ~~WAMEIKA YOU ONLY LIVE ONCE~~
Absent 4100356090-08-06-2021

Best _____

Chesapeake Bay Retriever

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

218 M WEDGWOOD: ~~TENARDA ROSE OF CHEYENNE~~
Absent 4100345425-09-10-2020

Best _____

Clumber Spaniel

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

220 D R & S R Graham: ~~CH APPINTIKI FLEUR DE LIS~~ 4100316422
Absent 22-01-2019

Best _____

Cocker Spaniel

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

226 Mrs J Robb: ~~SPEZIA IRISH BY DESIGN~~ 4100335821 02-04-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

229 S Bruno: ~~AUST CH COBALT HIGHLANDER~~ 4100327644 20-09-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

230 G.S. Kill: ~~SUP CH BELCROFT CRAZY FOR YOU~~ 3100314221
Absent 01-11-2014

231 June Worth: ~~AUST CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH~~
Absent 4100284051-05-12-2016

Best **226** R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

239 S Bruno: ~~COBALT THE MAGIC BEAN~~ 4100362626 07-08-2021
1st*

240 Ms A M Adamopoulos: ~~TWINROYAL PRIVATE THOUGHTS (AI)~~ 4100363684 05-08-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

244 J.H. Burbidge: ~~ASHMERE FOOLS GOLD~~ 5100122535 13-01-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

246 S Bruno: ~~SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE~~ 4100335823 02-04-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

247 Nadine Siemon And Kylie Zimmerle: ~~AUST CH HYROLLERS SPILL THE BEANS~~ 4100314344 25-11-2018
1st*

249 Mrs J Robb: ~~SPEZIA WALTZ OF THE FLOWERS~~ 4100319252
Absent 16-03-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

251 G.S. Kill: ~~CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)~~ 4100304897 13-03-2018
Absent

252 June Worth: ~~COBALT LEGALLY BLONDE~~ 4100317185 20-01-2019
Absent

Best **239** R/Up **247**

Best **226 Dog** R/Up **239 Bitch**

Cocker Spaniel (American)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

255 Mrs VM Masterfield: **CH JETTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL**
Absent **DISTANCE** 2100541006 04-04-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

256 Azel Kennels: **CH AZEL ALWAYS GOTCHA THINKING**
Absent 5100117213 18-02-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

English Springer Spaniel**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

259 Mrs. Catherine Toscano: **CATHATINA CHICA CHICA COCO**
Absent 4100342465 05-09-2020

Best _____

Field Spaniel**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

261 PE&RSA Fazey: **SPANFIELD THUNDERNLIGHTNING**
Absent 2100519159 24-03-2019

Best _____

Flat Coated Retriever**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

262 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER**
Absent 4100331491 17-12-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

263 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH SKYHAVEN OLIVER TWIST**
1st* 5100110069 30-12-2018

Best **263 Dog** R/Up _____

German Shorthaired Pointer**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

264 K Wishart: **TARLORISE POWER BROKER (AI)** 2100065390
1st* 14-01-2022

Class 11 - Open Dog

266 Dr Ann Marie Boyd: **CH. TEALPOINT GAME SET N MATCH**
Absent **(AI)** 4100331880 17-12-2019

267 D Lang: **AVALINE TISSOT (IMP SER)** JR727126 Nkd 12-04-
Absent 2015

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

268 K WISHART: **ARENDR KEEP ON SMILING** 3100432443 19-05-
Absent 2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

269 K WISHART: **ARENDR THE REAL THING** 3100434031 31-05-
Absent 2021

270 Ms. Jade Norman: **EDELHOF THE GLASS SLIPPER**

Absent 4100352046 17-03-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

271 Katherine wishart: **ARENDR WHISKERS ON KITTENS**
Absent 3100414449 11-07-2020

272 Ms. Jade Norman: **CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS**

Absent 4100339474 12-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

273 Katherine wishart: **WOODWYCH RAINDROPS ON ROSES**
Absent **(AI)** 5100104971 10-02-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Golden Retriever**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

278 D. McAllister: **WYSIWYG LET THERE BE CARNAGE (AI)**
Absent 4100363501 23-10-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

287 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **AUST. CH. SHOGOLD DARK KNIGHT**
Absent 4100284633 02-12-2016

288 A. Adamopoulos: **SUP CH. WYSIWYG NOT A MOMENT TOO**
Absent **MOON** 4100301295 06-01-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

291 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **SHOGOLD CHRISTMAS DIVA**
1st* 4100366215 25-12-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

294 Ms J Morgan: **WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE TRUTH**
Absent 4100360384 06-08-2021

295 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **SHOGOLD ITS ALL ABOUT EVIE**
1st* 4100363007 13-10-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

301 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **SHOGOLD SECRETS IN A TEACUP**
1st* 4100357726 29-06-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

308 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI**
Absent **OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN** 4100342093 24-08-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

309 Mr J Casabella & Mrs R Casabella: **OROPOURO**
1st* **SOURDOUGH SAM (AI)** 4100333283 01-02-2020

310 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH GOLDMARTINI**
Absent **NOT THAT INNOCENT** 4100342092 24-08-2020

Best **309** R/Up **301**

Best **309 Bitch** R/Up **301 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

311 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH**
Absent **GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-
2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Irish Setter**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

316 Ms A L Harvey: **AUST GRAND CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE**
Absent **WITH FIRE** 4100294324 22-07-2017

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

317 Ms A L Harvey: **YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI)** 4100353905
Absent 15-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

318 Mr G B Browne: **CH EIREANNMADA WILDFLOWER (AI)**
1st* 3100411642 02-05-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

319 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016
1st*

Best 318 R/Up 319
 Best 318 Bitch R/Up 319 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 4 - Junior Dog

321 Guy Spagnolo: **CH KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE ATDRIFTWAY(AI)**
 Absent 5100123053 03-02-2021

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

325 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY MOMENT IN TIME**
 Absent 2100550794 10-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

326 W Chang: **MULLAYA RAINMAKER** 4100343703 19-09-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____
 Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

328 MISS B DIXON: **NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN**
1st* 4100262811 23-08-2015

Best 328

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

329 Jan Manson: **NEUT.CH. DEWICK PIPS LADY** 4100262815 23-08-2015
1st

330 Mr J A Henry: **NEUT. CH. MAVSTOR MISSION TO GLORY (AI)** 4100327211 26-09-2019
 Absent

Best 329 R/Up _____
 Best 328 Dog R/Up 329 Bitch

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

331 Maneah Eberbach: **AMICILEALE SONDELLI** 4100362429 27-09-2021
1st*

Best 331 Dog

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

333 Julie Robinson: **CH ADDATOLL HUGO BOSS (AI)**
1st* 2100522951 03-07-2019

Best 333

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

334 Julie Robinson: **AUST CH AIRAI THE GOLDEN TICKET**
1st* 5100121144 15-10-2020

Best 334
 Best 334 Bitch R/Up 333 Dog

Pointer

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

336 Miss Catherine Fisher: **INCHARA FIRST TIMES A CHARM**
1st* 4100356917 01-07-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

337 C Marwood & B S Barrs: **CH ASPYRE TONGUES R WAGGIN**
 Absent 5100109676 10-12-2018

Best 336 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

338 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **BREILLA DNT GO BREAKN MY HEART (AI)** 4100365311 29-12-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

339 Mrs Colleen Marwood: **CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION**
1st* 4100326354 15-09-2019

Best 339
 Best 339 Bitch R/Up 336 Dog

Spanish Water Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

341 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Weimaraner

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

342 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)** 4100363972 08-12-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

344 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)** 4100306443 12-05-2018
1st*

Best 344

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

345 Ms K. Rogers: **KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY**
 Absent 4100365310 19-12-2021

346 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **SILBERWEIS BRING OUT SUNSHINE** 4100365318 30-11-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

348 Lynelle Smith: **ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS**
1st* 4100356465 07-05-2021

Best 348
 Best 344 Dog R/Up 348 Bitch

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

349 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **CH SILBERWEIS WALKN TH BIG LEAGUE (LH)** 4100311173 17-08-2018
 Absent

Best _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best	309 Golden Retriever
Pts: 0	Mr J Casabella & Mrs R Casabella: Oropouro Sourdough Sam (AI)
R/Up	263 Flat Coated Retriever
Pts: 0	Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Skyeheaven Oliver Twist
Baby	338 Pointer
	Ms A M Adamopoulos: Breilla Dnt Go Breakn My Heart (AI)
Minor	295 Golden Retriever
	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: Shogold Its All About Evie
Puppy	336 Pointer
	Miss Catherine Fisher: Inchara First Times A Charm
Junior	348 Weimaraner
	Lynelle Smith: Aramii Back Off Boys I Got This
Inter	318 Irish Setter
	Mr G B Browne: Ch Eireannmada Wildflower (AI)
Aus Br	263 Flat Coated Retriever
	Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Skyeheaven Oliver Twist
Open	309 Golden Retriever
	Mr J Casabella & Mrs R Casabella: Oropouro Sourdough Sam (AI)

Neuter

Best	328 Labrador Retriever
Pts: 0	MISS B DIXON: NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN
R/Up	329 Labrador Retriever
	Jan Manson: Neut.Ch. Dewick Pips Lady

Finish _____ Absent **46****Group 4 - Hound Group**

Miss B West (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

352	Miss Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson:
Absent	SETTERUP ROLEX ON A REDNECK AT KARAKUSH (AI) 2100004789-30-01-2022

Class 4 - Junior Dog

353	Mrs J Y Anderson: TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)
Absent	3100424870-08-01-2021

354	Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: BAYAN FIRE N ICE
Absent	4100348550-12-12-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

355	Mr D Willson: AUST CH EMPARI ROPES N RODEOS
Absent	4100343277-14-09-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

356	Tiffany Heares: AMCH AGHA DJARI'S SOVEREIGN
Absent	HP58493401-17-03-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

357	Miss Tiffany Heares: ENARKI DADDYS LITTLE PSYCHO
1st*	4100353661-17-03-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

359	D Ashton: AUST CH SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI) JC
Absent	5100114086-27-08-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

360	Mrs. M.J. Tonks & Mrs. K. Bathgate: SUPREME CH. KHANDHU LYKA PRAYER (A I)
Absent	4100282954-23-10-2016

Best **357** R/Up _____Best **357 Bitch** R/Up _____**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

364	Mrs J Y Anderson: AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)
Absent	03506-2016-25-03-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Basenji**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

362	L Marsden & E Blair: WULIANGO DAKOTA RAIN DANCE
1st*	4100361550-08-08-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

363	Mrs. N Verrall: ERISEVE ZIN KIBARU
1st*	4100356739-10-06-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

365	Mr M Cave & Ms E Blair: AUST CH WULIANGO MERLIN MAGIC (AI)
Absent	4100337480-03-06-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

367	Jodie Delacourt & Craig Hatzikiriakos: SUP CH ZANDEENA GETN MY GAME ON
Absent	2100454183-03-06-2016

368	L Marsden: SUP CH LOMAR CUT THE MUSTARD
Absent	4100291785-09-05-2017

Best **362** R/Up **363****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

369	Mrs. Louise Marsden: LOMAR IMPERIAL TOPAZ
Absent	4100357807-09-06-2021

370	L Marsden & E Blair: WULIANGO SCARLET RAIN CLOUD
1st	4100361549-08-08-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

371	Mr David Pearson.: ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO
1st*	4100356734-10-06-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

373	Mrs L Marsden & Ms E Blair: AUST CH WULIANGO TENZIN TIBETAN CHILD
Absent	4100292823-30-06-2017

Best **370** R/Up **371**Best **362 Dog** R/Up **363 Dog****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

374	Mr David Pearson.: NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM
1st*	4100333767-07-03-2020

Best **374 Bitch** R/Up _____

Basset Fauve de Bretagne**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

375 Ms K Wishart: **ARENDR THE GAME IS A FOOT** 3100436576
1st* 08-08-2021

Best 375

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

376 J Wishart: **ABOVIN ONCE UPON A TIME** 3100444573 18-12-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

377 K WISHART: **ARENDR LIVE IT UP** 3100437969 10-05-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

378 Ms K Wishart Ms C Fowler Lock: ~~AUST CH ARENDR FEEL~~
 Absent **GOOD** 3100410751 08-05-2020

Best 377 R/Up _____

Best 377 Bitch R/Up 375 Dog

Beagle**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

379 Miss C Pike and Mr M Butts: **LUKARA HUCKLEBERRY FINN**
1st* 4100361656 03-10-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

380 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON~~ 4100346201 25-11-2020
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

384 Mrs E Ison: ~~ASALEI GOLDEN ELIXIR (AI)~~ 4100325204 29-08-2019
 Absent

Best 379 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

385 Mrs E Ison: ~~ASALEI GOLDEN SPIRIT (AI)~~ 4100360612 17-09-2021
 Absent

386 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA POWER OF FAITH** 4100361661
 Absent 03-10-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

390 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA BBS LEGACY** 4100328777 29-10-2019
1st*

391 Ryan Wachs & Kristelle Miller: **LUKARA EMERGANCE**
2nd 4100328781 29-10-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

392 T McNicol: **CH. CULORGAIR FORLUKARA** 4100283504 04-12-2016
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

393 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)~~
 Absent 4100317924 09-02-2019

Best 392 R/Up 390

Best 379 Dog R/Up 392 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

394 Jeff and Desley Souter: **AUST. CH. CULORGAIR DESERT DUNE** 4100172582 29-04-2009
1st

395 Jeff and Desley Souter: **CULORGAIR FINALE** 4100252179
2nd 11-12-2014

Best 394 R/Up 395

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

396 Jeff and Desley Souter: **AUST. NEUT. CH. CULORGAIR DESERT ROSE** 4100172583 23-04-2009
2nd

397 Liz Gravener: **AUST. NEUT. CH. CULORGAIR SAPHIRA** 4100249709 04-10-2014
3rd

398 Jeff and Desley Souter: **AUST. CH. CULORGAIR FORFILNOR** 4100283506 04-12-2016
1st*

Best 398 R/Up 396

Best 398 Bitch R/Up 396 Bitch

Borzo**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

401 Mrs A Toleman: **DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN** 4100350429
1st* 31-01-2021

Best 401

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

403 ROBYNNE L BLACK: ~~MISTRKA ASTRUD GILBERTO~~
 Absent 2100044675 30-11-2019

Best _____

Best 401 Dog R/Up _____

Dachshund (Long Haired)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

407 Ms G E Greer: **LAURADALE THINK TWICE** 3100442082 30-11-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

408 R & C Armatys / J & L Black: **BRIARMIST HAWKEYE** 2100571535 17-07-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

409 RE & CJ Armatys / J & L Black: ~~SUPREME CH BRIARMIST BREAKING THE RULES~~ 3100341092 08-04-2016
 Absent

Best 408 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

410 R & C Armatys / J & L Black: ~~BRIARMIST SCARLET WITCH~~
 Absent 2100571541 17-07-2021

Best _____

Best 408 Dog R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

412 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD** 4100346993 03-12-2020
1st*

Best 412

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

413 Deborah Rodgers: **WAZEER THE WONDER WEINER** 4100358423 20-07-2021
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

414 J & T McDonald: ~~CH SHADDIN ROYAL RADIO GAGA~~
 Absent 4100338903 06-07-2020

Best 413 R/Up _____

Best 412 Dog R/Up 413 Bitch

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

415 Mrs J Kerby: **BEKKRI ROCKIN LIONEL AT WYBREK**
1st* 4100359947 19-07-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

416 R Manning and Nicole de Vries: **NZ CH MARKWELL**
 Absent **PATHWAY TO FREEDOM** 010882019 29-11-2018

Best **415 Dog** R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

419 D Winch & P Johnson: **CH ALMARJO DARYL VON**
1st* **SCHNITZEL** 4100330260 05-12-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

420 T Boland: **WAZEER WALTER WEINER** 4100358422 20-07-
1st* 2021

Best **420** R/Up **419**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

421 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT**
1st* **(IID NZL)** 4100360570 24-05-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

422 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749
1st* 07-02-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

424 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-
1st 12-2020

Best **422** R/Up **421**

Best **420 Dog** R/Up **422 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

426 Deborah S Daly: **NEUT CH & CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER**
1st* 5100093393 29-03-2016

Best **426 Dog** R/Up _____

Dachshund (Wire Haired)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

427 K Andrews: **DACHDOTCOM ISABEL W** 7100050338 25-10-
1st* 2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

428 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN WIRY GOLD DUST WOMAN (AI)**
 Absent 4100361424 02-09-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

429 J & T McDonald: **CH SHASDIN WIRY CHIQUITITA**
 Absent 4100323667 07-06-2019

Best **427 Bitch** R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

430 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE CELTIC WARRIOR**
 Absent 4100270182 16-01-2016

Class 11 - Open Dog

431 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER** 4100294215 27-
1st* 06-2017

Best **431** R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

432 Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: **TARRANGOWER THISTLE**
1st* 2100565658 03-05-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

433 Mrs DG Hoyle: **AGWYR POPPYSEED PRINCESS** 4100350364
 Absent 30-12-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

434 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH.FAYREWYRE BEWITCHED** 4100294217 27-
1st 06-2017

Best **432** R/Up **434**

Best **431 Dog** R/Up **432 Bitch**

Norwegian Elkhound**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

436 Mr G Markotany: **GRAABINE JACOB KOWALSKI**
1st* 2100526866 05-09-2019

Best **436**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

437 M, D Senior & A Watt: **KYXEN SKY** 4100352309 15-02-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

438 Mr G Markotany: **GRAABINE QUEENIE GOLDSTEIN**
1st* 2100526870 05-09-2019

Best **437** R/Up **438**

Best **437 Bitch** R/Up **438 Bitch**

Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

439 Dr C West & Ms AJ Cooney: **BONDESTIN FRONT PAGE**
 Absent **NEWS** 4100366242 31-12-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

440 J McGhie/R & Y Lauder: **AZUCROFT INTO THE WOODS**
1st* 2100574114 12-10-2021

Best **440 Bitch**

Pharaoh Hound**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

441 J J Inglis: **PRESSAGE NOVAVAX** 4100357667 15-07-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

442 J J Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA** 4100357666 15-07-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

443 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
 Absent 2100496073 18-04-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

446 Mrs T Larsen and Mrs L Fejer: ~~MARMATIA AUSSIE KALU~~
Absent (AI) 4100365984 17-12-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

448 Mrs L Fejer: ~~MARMATIA ZIMBA SONATA (A-I)~~ 4100342399
Absent 24-08-2020

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

449 Mrs L Fejer: ~~MARMATIA AUSSIE KHAMALI~~ 4100365982 17-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

450 Mrs T Larsen and Mrs L Fejer: ~~MARMATIA RONDO MOCCA~~
Absent 4100349536 14-01-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Saluki

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

453 Mr. G. R Mark: ~~LAVUKA THE GREATEST SHOWMAN (AI)~~
Absent 2100577972 20-11-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

454 Mr. G. R Mark: ~~LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL~~
Absent 2100551705 17-08-2020

Best _____

Whippet

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

455 Mrs U Greenwood: PIAFFE JASPER 4100363834 18-11-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

456 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD~~
Absent (AI) 4100359750 13-08-2021

457 Mrs U Greenwood: PIAFFE INNOCENCE (AI) 4100362180
1st* 09-09-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

459 V Dawson & V Shaw: CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A
1st* MINIT 4100327967 10-10-2019

Best 459 R/Up 457

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

460 Janin McLean: PHOENWAY CELESTIAL STAR 4100364350
1st 12-11-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

461 Ms. Vicki Shaw: SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING
1st* 4100362556 24-09-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

462 Vicki Shaw: SHAWTHING I LEAD YOU FOLLOW 4100347088
2nd 03-12-2020

463 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: PIAFFE ONCE IN HOLLYWOOD(AI)
1st* 4100353737 19-03-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

465 G & J Austen: ~~AUST CH LYSNAGAH TULLAMORE DEW~~
Absent 4100256701 17-03-2015

466 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~A CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI~~
Absent 4100327966 10-10-2019

Best 463 R/Up 461

Best 463 Bitch R/Up 459 Dog

Group 4 - Specials

Dachshund Miniature (Wire

Best 431 **Haired)**

Pts: 0 Ms. L. Dunn: CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER

R/Up 463 **Whippet**

Pts: 0 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: Piaffe Once in Hollywood(AI)

Baby 455 **Whippet**

Mrs U Greenwood: Piaffe Jasper

Minor 362 **Basenji**

L Marsden & E Blair: Wuliango Dakota Rain Dance

Dachshund Miniature (Wire

Puppy 432 **Haired)**

Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: TARRANGOWER THISTLE

Junior 463 **Whippet**

Mrs Ulla Greenwood: Piaffe Once in Hollywood(AI)

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth

Inter 419 **Haired)**

D Winch & P Johnson: CH ALMARJO DARYL VON SCHNITZEL

Aus Br 436 **Norwegian Elkhound**

Mr G Markotany: Graabine Jacob Kowalski

Dachshund Miniature (Wire

Open 431 **Haired)**

Ms. L. Dunn: CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER

Neuter

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth

Best 426 **Haired)**

Pts: 0 Deborah S Daly: Neut Ch & Ch Stardayne Pol Roger

R/Up 398 **Beagle**

Jeff and Desley Souter: Aust. Ch. Culorgair Forfilnor

Finish _____ Absent 41

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mrs C Walker (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

467 Ms. Kath Williamson: AUSTRAX GENERATOR 4100350905
1st* 05-02-2021

Best 467 Dog

Australian Shepherd**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

474 Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: **TRUMYRA RAISE**
1st* **THE BAR** 4100346763 19-11-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

475 Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: **CH DIZZY MARBLE AS HOT**
 Absent **AS FIRE (N/B) (IMP UKR)** UKU403469 25-12-2018

Best 474 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

476 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ LET ME TALK**
 Absent **TH TORQUE** 4100364460 04-12-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

478 Ms T Brown & Mr R Parker & Miss T Simpson: **JEDABUN**
1st* **TRU HOPE CONQUERS ALL** 2100562288 10-03-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

479 Miss B West & Mr T Thomas: **CH OCHAVE NO EASY WAY**
 Absent **OUT** 4100336933 23-05-2020

Best 478 R/Up _____

Best 474 Dog R/Up 478 Bitch

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

480 Judy Lee McCann: **TROPICRAIN FIRESTORM** 4100348815
1st* 02-11-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

481 Ms Raechelle Miller: **CH. ARAVAN GERRY STANDING**
 Absent **2100414951** 02-09-2014

Best 480 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

482 Judy Lee McCann: **ANNIEPRIDE JOKES ON FIRE** 4100366316
1st* 21-12-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

484 Miss A L May: **ANNIEPRIDE TRAILER PARK GIRL**
1st* 4100357333 23-06-2021

Best 484

Best 484 Bitch R/Up 480 Dog

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

490 Matthew O'Reilly: **MIRRIBANDI LLUSTRIOUS** 4100328696
1st* 13-11-2019

Best 490 Bitch

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

491 Mrs N Bultitude: **CH NEUT. CH NORDENSTAMM DESS RN**
1st* **CCD AFCH ET** 4100255291 10-03-2015

Best 491 Bitch

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

492 David Cain: **AUST CH BELGINOZ QT ECHO POINT**
 Absent **2100557079** 16-01-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

495 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD**
1st* 4100234160 15-10-2013

Best 495

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

496 R&S Hansen: **CH.MIRRIBANDI SHAMPAGNE ON ICE (AI)**
1st **HSAS ET** 4100262726 23-08-2015

Best 496

Best 495 Dog R/Up 496 Bitch

Border Collie**Class 11 - Open Dog**

500 Ms S. A. Smith: **SUPREME CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.**
 Absent **2100417708** 29-10-2014

501 R.F. & J.G. McKiernan: **CH.CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED**
 Absent **4100285503** 21-12-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

502 Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: **ROYALBORDA**
2nd **MOMENT OF TRUTH** 4100364304 23-11-2021

503 J, N & M Attridge: **CLASSICYDS U KNOW U WANT ME**
1st* 4100364781 06-12-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

505 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH**
 Absent **4100347017** 27-11-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

506 R & J McKiernan & J & N Attridge: **SUPREME CH NAHROF**
 Absent **SINGLE SHOT** 2100500187 27-05-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

508 Ms S. A. Smith: **CH CELTIC HEART BOUDICCA** 4100319404
 Absent **11-04-2019**

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Briard**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

511 C & A Mitchell: **CH CACHAREL READY TO RUMBLE**
1st* 4100338146 19-06-2020

Best 511

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

512 C & A Mitchell: **CACHAREL SYNCRONISITI** 4100353380 08-
1st* 04-2021

Best 512

Best 511 Dog R/Up 512 Bitch

Collie (Rough)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

514 RE & CJ Armatys: **LEXWOOD TAKE A CHANCE ON ME**
1st* 4100365870 08-01-2022

Class 4 - Junior Dog

515 Miss B A Lines: **CLIFFGLYNN WEARING WAR PAINT**
2100552106 03-11-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

517 Ms M L Clarke: **CH MAZARELLI MIDNIGHT COWBOY**
4100339381 01-07-2020
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

518 RE & CJ Armatys: **AUST CH LEXWOOD THE LAST ARROW**
4100308091 03-07-2018
Absent

Best 515 Dog R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

522 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUALL** 4100354391 09-05-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

523 Nicole Hammond: **AUST. CH. KARHAM HERE WE GO AGAIN**
HIT ET 'A'Z' 4100320686 07-05-2019
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

524 Mrs. D O'keefe: ***DEBBAR ISABELLA 'A'Z'** 4100298742 02-11-2017
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

525 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUACKER** 4100354394 09-05-2021
1st*

Best 525

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

526 CATHERINE WALKER: **TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY**
3100433173 21-06-2021
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

527 Nicole Hammond: **AUST. CH. KARHAM FULL OF BEANS (AI)**
HIT 'A'Z' 4100323728 23-06-2019
1st*

Best 527 R/Up _____

Best 527 Bitch R/Up 525 Dog

Old English Sheepdog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

529 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE** 4100349839
04-02-2021
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

530 Nicole Jardine: **CH TOOTONE ANYTHING BUT ORDINARY**
4100317374 08-02-2019
1st*

531 Mrs. Maria Zekic: **CH HAIRBEAR HOT N SPICY HT**
4100318760 03-03-2019
Absent

Best 530 R/Up 529

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

533 RW & KL Nelligan & A Cassidy: **OTTABA IN EWER DREAMS**
4100349835 04-02-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

534 Mrs. Maria Zekic: **HAIRBEAR SHES GOT THE LOOK**
4100334194 18-03-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

535 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH WYNSILOT NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN**
IMP USA DN52907103 25-01-2018
Absent

Best 533 R/Up _____

Best 530 Dog R/Up 533 Bitch

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

538 Veronica Royston: **JUZVEE JUST TRY N CATCH ME**
4100361874 01-10-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

539 Allison Beggell: **SHARNDAAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571 05-01-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

541 SHARNDAAH KNLS: **SHARNDAAH POWER OV ONE**
2100543880 24-07-2020
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

543 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: **SUP CH SHELKEYS LIMITED**
EDITION 5 100090262 22-08-2015
Absent

Best 539 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

548 Veronica Royston: **JUZVEE JUST KISS ME** 4100361873 01-10-2021
Absent

549 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY FOR A LIMITED TIME** 4100362079
15-10-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

550 Veronica Royston: **CH JUZVEE JUST TO COOL** 4100332321
31-01-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

553 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **CH SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE**
4100346955 19-12-2020
1st*

554 Sharndah Kennels: **CH MACKLAND WINGS OV CHANGE**
(IMP STH AFRICA ZA012712B16 19-07-2016
Absent

Best 553 R/Up 549

Best 553 Bitch R/Up 539 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

556 Traci Addison: **SUP CH GAVEND WHISPERS OV GOLD**
4100204567 15-09-2011
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Swedish Vallhund

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

557 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY**
SOLDIERS 4100330410 04-12-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

558 Kristi Faulkner: **CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE** 4100321308
12-04-2019
Absent

559 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **TRENDAM SHAKE THAT**
4100343383 02-08-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

560 Kristi Faulkner: ~~BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE~~
Absent 4100363475 25-10-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

561 J McCann & D & T Brady: CORMEAD HOUSE OF TUDOR
1st* 7100050508 03-12-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

562 Tori Pickering: TORRYA BOHEMIAN RHAPSODY
1st* 4100361765 25-09-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

563 David & Tania Brady: AUST CH TREHILYN FRONT AND
1st* FINISH (AI) 6100090569 08-11-2014

Best 562 R/Up 563

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

565 Julene Brady: ~~MANDENE WALKING IN SUNSHINE~~
Absent 4100356689 27-06-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

566 Tori Pickering: TORRYA WINGARDIUM LEVIOSA
1st* 4100351337 01-02-2021

Best 566 R/Up _____

Best 562 Dog R/Up 563 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

569 David & Tania Brady: AUST CH KARDIBROKE ARCTIC
1st* WINTER 3100358639 24-04-2017

Best 569 Bitch R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

574 GD & SK Kerr: ~~CH KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT~~
Absent 3100427065 24-02-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

578 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR
1st* SUCCESS (AI) 4100349019 13-01-2021

Best 578 Bitch R/Up _____

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

579 Miss C Fisher & Miss A Kasbarian: ~~CH KASSREIGN A SONG~~
Absent ~~OF ICE N FIRE~~ 2100548174 19-09-2020

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

580 Rashelle Smidt & Theresa Grace: WOLFONYX ECLIPSE
Absent 4100348678 16-12-2020

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 5 - Specials

Best 511 Briard
Pts: 0 C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

R/Up 553 Shetland Sheepdog
Pts: 0 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: Ch Shelamour Dear Prudence

Baby 514 Collie (Rough)
RE & CJ Armatys: Lexwood Take A Chance On Me

Minor 562 Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
Tori Pickering: TORRYA BOHEMIAN RHAPSODY

German Shepherd Dog (Long

Puppy 525 Stock Coat)
Mrs. D O'keefe: Debbar Quacker

Junior 467 Australian Cattle Dog
Ms. Kath Williamson: Austrax Generator

Inter 511 Briard
C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

Aus Br 530 Old English Sheepdog
Nicole Jardine: Ch Tootone Anything But Ordinary

Open 553 Shetland Sheepdog
MR T N & MRS R G RAY: Ch Shelamour Dear Prudence

Neuter

Best 495 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
Pts: 0 Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD

R/Up 491 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)
Mrs N Bultitude: Ch Neut. CH Nordenstamm Dess RN CCD AFCH ET

Finish _____ Absent 34

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mrs M Hickey (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Bullmastiff

Class 4 - Junior Dog

582 M & V Yates & D Yates: SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL
1st* 4100358093 15-07-2021

Best 582

Class 11a - Open Bitch

583 M & V Yates & W Mills: CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER
1st* AT SALIERI (IMP NZ) 01935-2019 29-01-2019

Best 583

Best 583 Bitch R/Up 582 Dog

Akita

Class 11 - Open Dog

584 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: AM AUST CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING
Absent THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A) WS65297401 03-10-2018

Best _____

Alaskan Malamute**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

586 Narelle Adams: **CH ANNAKPOK THE DEVILS KISS (AI)**
1st* 4100347167 07-09-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

588 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: **AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE** 3100384323 30-11-2018

Best 588 R/Up 586

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

591 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK THIRD TIMES A CHARM**
1st* 4100350462 31-01-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

593 Ms F Paton, Ms T Goodwin and Ms C Fowler Lock:
 Absent **KASAAN'S YR KISS AWAITS AT KATMAI (IMP USA)**
 WS69587701 01-09-2020

Best 591 R/Up _____

Best 588 Dog R/Up 586 Dog

Bernese Mountain Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

594 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN SUN CHASER** 4100367056
 Absent 09-01-2022

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

595 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM EARTH QUAKE**
1st* 4100364562 22-10-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

596 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKRII-124749 19-01-2016

Best 596 R/Up 595

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

597 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM MY GIRL** 4100365274
1st* 21-12-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

598 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

599 Ms. M K Smith and Mr. G J Keown: **AUST CH TRIVALE AMOUR PHOEBE** 4100308469 23-06-2018
1st*

Best 598 R/Up 599

Best 596 Dog R/Up 598 Bitch

Boxer**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

600 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ THE GINGERBRED MAN** 4100357394
 Absent 10-06-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

601 Mrs. Serena Carstens & Mr Robert Carstens: **REDBUSH THE DUKE OF DIAMONDS** 4100353116 20-04-2021
1st

602 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON MARTILLO DE ORO (AI)**
 Absent 4100355010 27-04-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

605 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ DRAKARIS** 4100309883 03-08-2018
 Absent

Best 601 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

607 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **CHELLEASON BREAKING HEARTS**
 Absent 4100365482 10-12-2021

608 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ THE PROPHERCY** 4100365807 26-12-2021
1st*

609 DJ & LA Schofield: **KUDIRKA ASTI GIRL** 4100366547 17-01-2022
2nd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

610 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **JUELLE THE WILD CHILD**
2nd 4100360006 30-08-2021

611 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ STAR FIRE** 4100361978 09-10-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

613 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON CARELESS WHISPERS**
1st* 4100353405 07-04-2021

614 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ CHILLI PEPPERS** 4100357401 10-06-2021
 Absent

Best 613 R/Up 611

Best 613 Bitch R/Up 611 Bitch

Dobermann**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

615 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **AUST CH EBONDOBE ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100358524 29-07-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

616 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020
1st*

Best 615 R/Up 616

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

617 M & V Yates & D Yates: **EBONDOBE A NIGHT AT THE OPERA AT SALERI** 4100340984 12-08-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

618 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE GYPSY STEVIE**
 Absent 4100330796 24-11-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 615 Dog R/Up 616 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

619 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019
1st*

Best 619 Dog R/Up _____

Dogue de Bordeaux**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

620 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-08-2021
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

622 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **LECHIENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021
1st*

Best 622 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

624 R & K Reid: ~~BORDOGUE ISLA~~ 4100360203 27-08-2021
Absent

625 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE AVA** 4100360204 27-08-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

626 R & K Reid: ~~BORDOGUE ERIN~~ 4100360195 05-08-2021
Absent

627 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE PIPER** 4100360196 05-08-2021
1st*

628 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE MISTEE** 4100360197 05-08-2021
2nd

Best 627 R/Up 625

Best 622 Dog R/Up 627 Bitch

German Pinscher

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

629 J & A Fryer: **MASTERKARN SWEET PRIDE OF MINE** 4100335622 03-04-2020
1st*

Best 629 Bitch

Leonberger

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

630 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE** 3100020360 09-10-2021
1st*

Best 630

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

631 Miss B Bieleny & Ms C Blyth: ~~GLAMOURFORD TORQUE IT UP (AI)~~ 4100265591 23-04-2019
Absent

Best _____

Best 630 Dog R/Up _____

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

633 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH, ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016
1st*

Best 633 Dog

Rottweiler

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

636 Angela FRY: ~~MOYA BLACKLIST MR. REDDINGTON~~ 01921-2022 27-12-2021
Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

637 D DALLINGER & M MOORE: **MONDALLIN MARK MY WORDS** 4100358675 13-07-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

638 Mr D J McKeown: ~~PETROVROTTI CICO (AI)~~ 2100558263 13-01-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

639 Mr D J McKeown: **DARKGYPSY AMERICAN GANGSTER (AI)** 4100338942 14-07-2020
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

640 Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME** 4100334174 01-03-2020
Absent

Best 637 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

641 Don Montgomery: **MOYA BLACKLIST - THE PROFILER** 01922-2022 27-12-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

642 D Dallinger & M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST CHASIN RAINBOWS** 4100339465 18-06-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

643 Mr D J McKeown: **DARKGYPSY SNOW LEOPARD (AI)** 4100304041 15-07-2017
Absent

Best 642 R/Up _____

Best 642 Bitch R/Up 637 Dog

Russian Black Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

644 K Dawson / N Sadykova: **CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER** 4100309450 09-07-2018
Absent

Best _____

Samoyed

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

646 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YIPPEE KAI YA** 4100358461 01-08-2021
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

647 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF OPERA (IMP PRT)** LOP557408 27-06-2018
1st*

Best 647 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

648 Ms Campbell & Miss Georgia Campbell-Cardno: **ASPENBEAUTY MAKING MAGIC** 4100355081 21-05-2021
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

649 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH DEEJAE REMEMBER POZIERES** 4100328851 12-11-2019
Absent

Best 648 R/Up _____

Best 647 Dog R/Up 648 Bitch

Schnauzer

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

650 MRS I COX: **KAITERITERI KIWI KONNEXION (IMP U.K)** AY05515404 23-01-2021
1st*

Best 650 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

651 K Hibberd: **CH REGENSTAUF MAN OF THE MATCH** 4100263683 01-09-2015
1st*

Best 651 Dog R/Up _____

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

652 P Talvinen/S Richie: **BLACKLINE IMAGE OF LEGENDS** 4100314552 23-02-2018
1st*

Best 652

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

653 P Talvinen & S Richie: **BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)**
1st* 4100352746 18-03-2021

Best 653

Best 652 Dog R/Up 653 Bitch

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

654 Mr D M & Mrs A G O'Hara: **MODAVAM THE REAL MCCOY**
 Absent 4100355159 27-05-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

655 Keira Walker: **CHEEKYCHAP LOVE AND THUNDER**
1st* 6100119818 26-10-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

656 Ms Rebecca Jones: **EBSHINE KING OF THE CASTLE**
 Absent 2100511550 26-12-2018

Best 655 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

657 Claire Uren: **MONEGLEN STATE OF GRACE** 3100445334 01-02-2022
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

658 Ms Rebecca Jones: **SCHNAUZINN'S KIWI LA MODA (IMP NZL)** 07044 2021 19-05-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best 655 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

660 Ms W Radziejowski: **QWICTHRILL RANGER OF THE NORTH**
 Absent 4100347153 24-11-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Shiba Inu

Class 4 - Junior Dog

661 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: **CH ORIENTA THE AVATAR** 4100353370 16-03-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Siberian Husky

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

665 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE RIDE THE WAVE**
1st 4100365658 26-12-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

666 Heys Ms S: **CH RIVERSRUN CELESTIAL CALLING** 4100346957
1st* 05-12-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

667 Ms S & Miss T Heys: **CH TALKINWOLVES CAPTAIN MORGAN** 6100121482 04-01-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

668 Mr D Willson: **SUPREME CH OURSIBES DROP THE HAMMER(AI)** 4100247334 31-07-2014
 Absent

Best 667 R/Up 666

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

670 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE A NEW WAVE IS RISING** 4100365656 26-12-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

671 Ms S & Miss T Heys: **RIVERSRUN ESSENCE OF TITANIUM (AI)** 4100361361 25-09-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

672 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE HERE WE GO AGAIN**
1st* 4100357443 19-06-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

673 Melissa Starkey: **AUST CH. CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME**
 Absent 4100336007 09-12-2019

Best 671 R/Up 672

Best 667 Dog R/Up 666 Dog

St. Bernard

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

674 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman:
1st* **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BERNEDALE ORANGES AND SUNSHINE** 4100301788 03-01-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

675 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman:
1st* **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BERNEDALE THE COLOUR PURPLE** 4100301785 03-01-2018

Best 675 Bitch R/Up 674 Bitch

Tibetan Mastiff

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

676 Mrs C D Allen: **TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART**
1st* 3100433383 14-06-2021

Best 676 Dog

Group 6 - Specials

Best	652 Schnauzer (Giant)
Pts: 0	P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends
R/Up	647 Samoyed
Pts: 0	David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)
Baby	657 Schnauzer (Miniature)
	Claire Uren: Moneglen State of Grace
Minor	611 Boxer
	S. Bryant: Hogwartz Star Fire
Puppy	676 Tibetan Mastiff
	Mrs C D Allen: Temzin Kumaster Red Heart
Junior	653 Schnauzer (Giant)
	P Talvinen & S Richie: BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)
Inter	642 Rottweiler
	D Dallinger & M Moore: Aust CH. Mondallin Just Chasin Rainbows
Aus Br	652 Schnauzer (Giant)
	P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends
Open	647 Samoyed
	David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)

Neuter

Best	619 Dobermann
Pts: 0	A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter Sky
R/Up	651 Schnauzer
	K Hibberd: CH Regenstauf Man of the Match

Finish _____ Absent **29**

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Miss F Paton (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

~~677 Ms J Giles: CHERISHEM GEORGEOUS GEORGE 5100128520~~
Absent ~~16-10-2021~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

678 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND
1st* 4100348924 14-01-2021

Best **678** R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

682 Joanne Mobley: EXALTARE WICKED WAYS 4100350747 15-02-2021
1st

683 Mrs M J Stewart: DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY
2nd 4100353410 01-04-2021

Best **682** R/Up **683**

Best **678 Dog** R/Up **682 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

686 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young & Miss M Thomas: GR CH EXALTARE GO YOUR OWN WAY 4100233430 19-09-2013
1st*

Best **686 Dog** R/Up _____

British Bulldog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

~~687 Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN SILVER CELEBRATION~~
Absent ~~4100359680 09-08-2021~~

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

~~693 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: ROBOCKY SUMMER OF LOVE AI 4100359825 26-08-2021~~

~~694 B M Halliday: STOUTHEART LITTLE STAR 4100363407 08-09-2021~~

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

~~695 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE (AI) 4100337673 13-06-2020~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

~~696 Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN MARSHMALLOW 4100340555~~
Absent ~~14-07-2020~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

~~698 B M Halliday: STOUTHEART MISTRESS MABEL 4100300166~~
Absent ~~29-10-2017~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dalmatian

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

~~699 Ms FEL Darling: PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE~~
Absent ~~4100361994 07-09-2021~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

~~700 Mrs E Pickles: ZAMASHOM MACKENZIE 4100356572 04-07-2021~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

~~701 Jalorca Kennels: AUST CH WHYTEWOOD GORDON OF THE GLEN 4100427198 23-03-2021~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

~~702 Ms FEL Darling: PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK 4100361991~~
Absent ~~07-09-2021~~

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

~~703 Ms FEL Darling: AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE~~
Absent ~~4100346933 21-11-2020~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

704 Michelle Little: AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS 4100314124 11-11-2018
1st*

Best **704 Bitch** R/Up _____

French Bulldog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

705 SAM BYRNES: JOESJACKPOTS LIFES A GAMBLE 4100358611
 1st* 02-08-2021

706 Ms G J King: JOERANA LOOK AHEAD 4100363630 27-10-2021
 Absent

Best 705 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

707 Jenni bill: MERALLA HONEY BUNNY 4100365765 26-11-2021
 1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

708 Ms G J King: JOERANA ROXY MYSTIC 4100363631 27-10-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

710 Mr Luke Samytowski & Mr Julian Oddi: ODDSKI DIAMOND IN THE BUZZ 4100352949 11-04-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

711 W & D Smith: AUST CH BEUNYQUE THE GOLDEN CHILD 4100355967 14-06-2021
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 705 Dog R/Up _____

German Spitz (Klein)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

713 S Heath: NUEBOREE BABYCCINO 2100528013 30-09-2019
 Absent

Best _____

German Spitz (Mittel)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

714 D Armstrong: ARCTICMATE VENTRESS 2100564272 04-05-2021
 1st*

Best 714 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

715 Mrs C Bunkum: AUST CH SHERRAK KANDY KANE 4100316158 26-12-2018
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Great Dane

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

716 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: KOCHAK DONT LOOK BACK (AI) 2100568594 05-06-2021
 1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

717 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE 5100124331 14-04-2021
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

718 Mrs N Reynolds & Mrs A Toleman: JAZZBELLA UNCHAINED MELODY 4100339694 20-07-2020
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

719 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: ONYXDANES D FENDER DOWNUNDER (AI) 4100335175 20-04-2020
 1st*

Best 719 R/Up 716

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

720 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: ONYXDANES HARLOFLYNN DOWNUNDER (AI) 4100361773 11-10-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

721 P and M Hickey: RIESENHAFT HOLD ON TO YR TIARA AI 4100356429 09-06-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

722 Nicole Brandon: UNDERANE JUST JAZZ (AI) 3100428702 22-03-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

723 Mrs Kelli Troy: AUST CH. VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH 2100541596 22-04-2020
 1st*

Best 723 R/Up _____

Best 719 Dog R/Up 723 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

724 Nicole Brandon: NEUT CH HARLLABLU IRON HIDE JC 4100258044 28-04-2015
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Japanese Spitz

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

726 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: SPITZVIEW DARE TO IMPRESS 4100358859 05-08-2021
 1st*

Best 726 Dog

Keeshond

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

731 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE 2100526682 26-08-2019
 1st*

Best 731 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

734 Mrs F R Stewart: AUST CH NERADMIK KISS KISS AS02422903 09-06-2016
 1st*

Best 734 Bitch R/Up _____

Lhasa Apso

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

735 Mrs Susan Mole: MYIKYI EXTRA SMART 4100362233 26-09-2021
 1st*

Best 735

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

736 Janene Clemence and Alison Brady: SENGKYILA DAKINI MOON GODDESS 4100358817 26-06-2021
 1st

Best 736

Best 735 Dog R/Up 736 Bitch

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Large)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

737 Mrs M Fidler & Mrs T & Miss A Beavis: CH. XIOMA WICKED AT HEART 5100109383 18-12-2018
 1st*

Best 737 Bitch

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Med)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

738 Mrs A Jarvis & Ms S Johnson: **XIOMA CHICAMA**
5100127791 05-10-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

739 Alison Jarvis: **ARTMAC CHINA RIOT (AI)** 4100339141 23-05-2020
1st*

Best 739 Bitch R/Up 738 Bitch

Poodle (Standard)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

740 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: **VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)** 4100363077 06-11-2021
Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

741 Merryll Yet Foy: **LOANA LIAM (AI)** 2100571762 13-09-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

742 Mrs M Carr: **AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA**
2100512051 06-12-2018
1st*

Best 742 R/Up 741

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

743 L. Wright and D. James: **VOILA RAISE YOUR GLASS (AI)**
4100363080 06-11-2021
Absent

744 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **EVOLUER SHAKE IT OFF**
4100364782 03-12-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

745 Merryll Yet Foy: **LOANA NYMERIA** 2100533510 12-12-2019
2nd

746 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **AUS CH EVOLUER FIREWORKS** 4100321558 20-05-2019
1st*

Best 746 R/Up 745

Best 746 Bitch R/Up 745 Bitch

Poodle (Miniature)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

747 S & L Darling: **BIENAIME QUIET ACHIEVER** 4100363839 24-11-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

749 J Sculac: **AUST CH JENUIN WHEN HELL FREEZES OVER (AI)**
3100416610 23-08-2020
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

753 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **CH. DANRITH BEACH PLEASE** 4100351505 18-03-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

754 S & L Darling: **CH, NEUT CH BIENAIME GLORFINDEL CCD,RA**
4100229145 23-06-2013
1st*

Best 754 Dog R/Up _____

Poodle (Toy)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

756 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA CAUGHT BY A WICKED LADY** 4100934
12-01-2022
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

757 Diane Craig: **ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK** 4100361058 25-08-2021
1st*

Best 757

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

759 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA CAUGHT WITH A PARTY JOKER**
4100366936 12-01-2022
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

760 D Randal: **ZIADA DANCING THE RUMBA** 4100344546 04-10-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

761 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK MAGICAL MOMENT** 4100344835
20-10-2020
1st*

Best 760 R/Up 761

Best 757 Dog R/Up 760 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

762 Mr B Crane: **AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE**
2100409684 05-05-2021
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schipperke**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

763 Tania McAlister: **TANZAPAW MY LITTLE DEMON**
4100357089 13-06-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

765 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013
1st*

Best 765 R/Up 763

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

767 Mrs Jayne Campbell: **TANZAPAW MIDNIGHT MADNESS**
4100364642 08-12-2021
2nd

768 Tania McAlister: **KARMAS A BEAST** 4100364648 05-12-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

769 Mrs Anne Scott: **BEADALE BRIGHT STAR EBONY**
5100128605 01-11-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

771 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREGGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017
1st*

Best 771 R/Up 769

Best 771 Bitch R/Up 765 Dog

Shih Tzu**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

772 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **OESHII LETS GET READY TO RUMBLE** 4100363269 02-11-2021
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

773 Mr. Jayden Brown: **CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH**
1st* **FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021

Best **773 Bitch**

Group 7 - Specials

- Best** **746 Poodle (Standard)**
 Pts: 0 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: AUS Ch Evoluer Fireworks
- R/Up** **773 Shih Tzu**
 Pts: 0 Mr. Jayden Brown: Ch Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For
- Baby** **759 Poodle (Toy)**
 Mrs J Craig: Ziada Caught With a Party Joker
- Minor** **726 Japanese Spitz**
 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: Spitzview Dare to Impress
- Puppy** **773 Shih Tzu**
 Mr. Jayden Brown: Ch Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For
- Junior** **763 Schipperke**
 Tania McAlister: Tanzapaw My Little Demon
- Inter** **746 Poodle (Standard)**
 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: AUS Ch Evoluer Fireworks
- Aus Br** **719 Great Dane**
 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: OnyxDanes D Fender DownUnder (AI)
- Open** **765 Schipperke**
 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: Aust. Supreme Ch. Sanlyn Fire Storm (Imp. N.Z.)

Neuter

- Best** **686 Boston Terrier**
 Pts: 0 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young & Miss M Thomas: Gr Ch EXALTARE GO YOUR OWN WAY
- R/Up** **704 Dalmatian**
 Michelle Little: AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS

Finish _____ Absent **31**

General Specials

Judge:

Best In Show

511 Briard

C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

Runner Up In Show

652 Schnauzer (Giant)

P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends

Baby Puppy In Show

759 Poodle (Toy)

Mrs J Craig: Ziada Caught With a Party Joker

Minor Puppy In Show

143 Kerry Blue Terrier

B&P OLIPHANT: OLIZURE STORM OF SWORDS

Puppy In Show

676 Tibetan Mastiff

Mrs C D Allen: Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Junior In Show

653 Schnauzer (Giant)

P Talvinen & S Richie: BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)

Intermediate In Show

511 Briard

C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

Australian Bred In Show

652 Schnauzer (Giant)

P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends

Open In Show

431 Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)

Ms. L. Dunn: CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER

Best Neuter In Show

495 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)

Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD

Runner Up Neuter In Show

426 Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)

Deborah S Daly: Neut Ch & Ch Stardayne Pol Roger